In early childhood Mrs. Hanson came with her parents to Iowa, where they settled on a farm four and one-half miles northeast of Collins. She attended the country school known as Gravel Point. In the year 1885, her family moved to Collins where her father, Albert Jones, started the first furniture store, implement store and also carried undertakers' goods. He also was Justice of the Peace and laid out the First and Second Jones Additions to Collins.

After attending the Collins High school, Mrs. Hanson taught in what was then known as the Franklin, Kennedy, Center and Collins schools.

In the year 1893 she was married to James Burr Hanson, the owner and cashier of the Exchange State Bank, their wedding taking place in Colorado Springs, Colo., where her parents were spending the winter. After a wedding trip to California, they returned to Collins and built a home. A few years later a little son and then a daughter came to brighten their home and make them

when the son, Floyd Ols, aged six years, contracted measles and pneumonia and passed away. Three years later she was bereft of her husband and both were laid to rest in the Collins cemetery.

In 1906, with her daughter Mildred, she moved to California, where she spent many happy years with her loved ones. In April, 1941, she had a bad fall, from the effects of which she never recovered. Recently she had bronchial influenza which further weakened her.

In early life she joined the Methodist church in Collins and lived a consecrated Christian life.

For the past 20 years she had lived with her sister, Miss Hattie M. Jones, who particularly feels a great loss and sends this little poem as a tribute to her memory:

Mrs. Ella S. Hanson, 1125 Steuben street, Pasadena, Cal., passed away June 21. She was a native of Martinsburgh, N. Y., but had lived in Pasadena 36 years. She is survived by her daughter and son-in-law, Mr. and Mrs. Howard W. Seidell, San Marino; two granddaughters, Sylvia Mae and Carol Lee; one sister, Miss Hattie M. Jones, Pasadena; two nieces, Mrs. Albert Carvalho, San Jose, and Mrs. George E. Goodrich, Pasadena; one nephew, John R. Kreckner, and one grandnephew, Edwin C. Goodrich, both of Pasadena. Services were held in the Memory chapel of Ives & Warren company. Rev. George Warmr of the Holliston Avenue Methodist church, of which she was a member, was in charge. Interment at Mountain View cemetery in Pasadena.

Collins Gazette
7-30-1942